
    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of January 13, 2014 meeting as distributed. 
 

5. LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Alyxandra Barkwill and Kirsten Gardner 
 

6. Discussion/ Recommendation on a proposal for the disc golf course signage 
 

7. Discussion/ Recommendation on Lake Geneva Boat Line pier lease 
 

8. Discussion/ Recommendation on Riviera shop leases 
 

9. Discussion/ Recommendation on a maintenance contract for the LUKE parking system with APT in the amount of 
$67,100 
 

10. Presentation of Accounts 
A. Purchase Orders.  None 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $5,576.60 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $109,079.38 

 
11. Adjournment 

  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 
1/24/14  2:55 pm 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney, Treasurer 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

1 



01.13.14_Finance_Minutes    1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, JANUARY 13, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
MINUTES 

 

 
1. Call to Order at 6:00 
 
2. Roll Call 

Present: Hill, Hougen, Mott, Kupsik, Lyon 
 Also Present: City Administrator Jordan, Director of Public Works Winkler, Comptroller Pollitt, Clerk Neubeck 
 

3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 
public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
None 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of December 23, 2013 meeting 
as distributed. 
Motion #1: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting 
minutes of December 23, 2013 meeting as distributed, Alderman Hougen seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

A. Original Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License application filed by K&B 
Restaurant Group LLC, d/b/a The Original Chicago Pizza Company, Inc., 150 Center St., Lake 
Geneva, John Regester, Agent 
Motion #2: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Original Class “B” 
Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License application filed by K&B Restaurant Group LLC, 
d/b/a The Original Chicago Pizza Company, Inc., 150 Center St., Lake Geneva, John Regester, Agent, 
Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Chairwoman Hill explained the Original Chicago Pizza Company has a new owner which necessitates 
this permit. 
 

B. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License application filed by Megan Kemper and 
Andrew Wisnowski 
Motion #3: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve original 2013-2014 
Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Megan Kemper and Andrew Wisnowski, Alderman 
Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

C. Temporary Class “B” License application submitted by AnneMarie Janikowski on behalf of St. 
Francis Parish Life for the sale of fermented malt beverages at St. Francis Parish Life, 148 W. 
Main Street, Lake Geneva, for Annual Chili Cook-off on February 1, 2014  
Motion #4: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve a temporary Class “B” 
License application submitted by AnneMarie Janikowski on behalf of St. Francis Parish Life for the sale 
of fermented malt beverages at St. Francis Parish Life, 148 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, for their 
Annual Chili Cook-off on February 1, 2014, Alderman Hougen seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously.   

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



01.13.14_Finance_Minutes    2 

 
6. Discussion/Recommendation of Cook & Main Streets traffic signal project bids 

Director Winkler explained an alternate bid was done for a bump out island which has come in quite high.  The 
low bid for installation for traffic is Outdoor Lighting of Milwaukee,  and the island would be roughly $130,000 
which would be too much for an island and storm sewer.  The cost for the equipment from TAPCO was $53,133. 
 

Chairwoman Hill asked why the equipment was not bid out as well.   
 

Director Winkler explained TAPCO provided the rest of the equipment for other traffic lights.  The purpose of 
the bump out was to shorten the walk for those crossing the street. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked what the all-in amount for this project 
 
Director Winkler replied it is $145,000 plus the cost of engineering in the following agenda item. 
 
Alderman Mott asked if there are any other companies who can provide the equipment. 
 
Director Winkler explained he is not aware of any locally; however, TAPCO is on the State bidding list which is 
why GAI selected the equipment. 
 

Motion #5: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council award the Cook & Main Streets traffic 
signal project to Outdoor Lighting in the amount of $87,418.45 and the City’s direct purchase of the signal poles, 
heads, and other equipment in the amount of $53,133, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked how this project will be funded. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied it will be paid from TID #4.   
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

7. Discussion/ Recommendation of GAI Construction Engineering Services Proposal for Cook & Main 
Streets traffic signal project 
Director Winkler said this is an estimated amount and may be less if no survey work is needed.  Costs are 
calculated hourly and will do his best to keep the cost down.  
 
Chairwoman Hill wanted to verify the cost of engineering is not to exceed $16,200. 
 
Alderman Kupsik asked if GAI will coordinate all traffic signals in the vicinity.   
 
Director Winkler said he thinks so as the equipment has accurate timers. 
 
Motion #6: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve a contract for construction 
engineering services with GAI Consultants, Inc. for the Cook & Main Streets traffic signal project not to exceed 
$16,200, and Alderman Mott seconded. 
 
Alderman Hill asked if this was being funded from TID #4 as well.   
 
Administrator Jordan replied it is.   
 
The motion passed unanimously.  
  

8. Discussion/ Recommendation of 911 equipment upgrade/replacement  
Motion #7: Alderman Hougen moved to suspend the rules to allow Chief Rasmussen to discuss the project, 
Chairwoman Hill seconded, and the motion to suspend the rules passed unanimously.   
 
Chief Rasmussen explained the current 911 system is at its end and has been in the budget process for the past 
six years.  He remarked two bids were received from AT&T and Intrado.   
 



01.13.14_Finance_Minutes    3 

Chairwoman Hill said part of the funding will come from the $90,000 levy for vehicles. 
 
Alderman Kupsik asked if additional HVAC work will have to be done to accommodate the size of the 
equipment. 
 
Chief Rasmussen replied it is smaller technology than before, so no accommodating HVAC work is necessary. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked what the life expectancy of this system will be. 
 
Chief Rasmussen replied it will be in operation at least ten years. 
 
Alderman Mott asked the difference between the AT&T Lifeline and the Intrado Viper systems. 
 
Chief Rasmussen replied AT&T will install either; however, he recommended AT&T because they provide the 
system now, and it will be easier to interact with one company for parts and service. 
 
Administrator Jordan said some changes will have to be done with the sprinkler system so it does not damage the 
new 911 system.   
 
Chief Rasmussen added it is recommended to have a chemical rather than water based sprinkler system.   
 
Alderman Hougen asked if it is the same system that handles cell phone 911 calls.   
 
Chief Rasmussen replied the signal still bounces to the County first, and he plans to meet with the County after 
this is approved to discuss the nuances. 
 
Alderman Kupsik voiced his concern of refitting the sprinkler system. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied he is looking into an alarm system as well instead of a sprinkler system.   
 
Chief Rasmussen said Intrado is based in Chicago which has a three hour response time while AT&T is in 
Milwaukee which will have a far better response time in the event of equipment problems. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked if the system has a warranty. 
 
Chief Rasmussen replied it does. 
 
Motion #8: Chairwoman Hill moved to recommend the City Council award the 911 equipment 
upgrade/replacement project to AT&T to be funded from 2014 capital equipment replacement and vehicle 
replacement funds in the amount of $130,719.02, and Alderman Hougen seconded. 
 
Chairwoman Hill added there is a 60-90 day delivery window. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

9. Resolution14-R01, establishing wages, salaries and benefits for non-represented employees for the 2014 
budget year 
Chairwoman Hill said this is a result of the budget, and positions like Clerk, Comptroller, and Building & Zoning 
Administrator are not in it because they have new contracts. 
 
Motion #9: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Resolution14-R01, establishing 
wages, salaries and benefits for non-represented employees for the 2014 budget year, Alderman Lyon seconded, 
and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

10. Presentation of Accounts 
A. Purchase Orders 

None 
 
 



01.13.14_Finance_Minutes    4 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $19,616.68 
Motion #10: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $19,616.68, Alderman 
Lyon seconded, and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $649,520.20 
Comptroller Pollitt read off the items over $5,000 
 
Alderman Mott asked if final inspection has been done for the new bathroom facility. 
 
Director Winkler replied it is finished and looks good. 
 
Alderman Kupsik asked when it will open to the public. 
 
Director Winkler replied it will be opened in the spring unless something comes up.  It is heated and the 
water needs to be recharged in the event it needs to be opened. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked about the Luke bill. 
 
Comptroller Pollitt replied it is for parts, service, and the controller for the sixty-six Luke parking 
machines. 
 
Chairwoman Hill said this did not come as a separate bill and wanted to know if this should have been 
decided on its own agenda item.   
 
Alderman Mott asked if the Lukes were worked on during the past year to warrant this cost. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied they have been worked on 15-20 times, and was under the assumption this 
was the route the Council wanted to take until someone in house came on to take on some of this 
responsibility. 
 
Alderman Kupsik asked if a Parking Supervisor was hired in the next four months would the City be 
paying for someone as well as the system.   
 
Administrator Jordan replied yes, and the first year of service has already been used. 
 
Chairwoman Hill voiced her concern of paying this amount and thought repairs should be done piecemeal. 
 
Administrator Jordan said he wants to be sure the system has the proper maintenance because the Parking 
Supervisor may not at first provide the best support as the original manufacturer of the equipment. 
 
Motion #11: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve  Regular Bills in the 
amount of $649,520.20, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed 4-1 with Alderman Mott voting 
no. 
 

11. Adjournment 
Motion #12: Alderman Kupsik moved to adjourn, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:38pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Tim Neubeck, City Clerk. 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 



1 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2014 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Kupsik 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of January 13, 2014, as prepared and distributed 

 
9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 

requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Alyxandra Barkwill and Kirsten 
Gardner. 
 

10.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11.  Update on probationary Operator licenses for Lori A. Hall and Christopher C. Cummings (no action required) 
 

12. First Reading Ordinance 14-02 amending Chapter 6, Alcohol Beverages of the Lake Geneva Municipal Code 
(prohibiting the consumption of fermented beverages on a commercial quadricycle) 

 
13. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 

 
A. Discussion/Action on a proposal for the disc golf course signage 
 
B. Discussion/Action on Lake Geneva Boat Line pier lease 

 
C. Discussion/Action on Riviera shop leases 
 
D. Discussion/Action on a maintenance contract for the LUKE parking system with APT in the amount of 

$67,100 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

14. Personnel Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
  

A. Discussion/Action on changes to Employee Handbook pertaining to part-time employees, disability 
insurance, and Organizational Chart 
 

B. Discussion/Action on changes to organizational Chart 
 

C. Discussion/Action on hiring an Assistant Director of Public Works 
 

15. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Purchase Orders. None 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $5,576.60 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $109,079.38 
 

16. Mayoral Appointments (None) – Mayor Connors  
 

17. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive bargaining reasons for Fire  
union negotiations (Administrator Jordan)  
 

18. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
Closed Session 
 

19. Adjournment 
 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
1/24/14     2:57PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 

 
 

 

     
 



01.13.14_Council_Minutes    1 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, JANUARY 13, 2014 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order at 7:00pm 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Kehoe 
 
3. Roll Call 
  
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

Mayor Connors thanked all public safety staff for their work during a trying few weeks with fires and hazardous 
conditions. 
 

A. Presentation of award to Donna Wisniewski for 33 years of service to the City of Lake Geneva 
Mayor Connors read a Proclamation in honor of Donna Wisniewski for her 33 years of service in the Lake 
Geneva Police Department and presented her with a watch. 
 
Donna Wisniewski said she is much honored and thanked the City for the opportunity to serve the 
community. 
 

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 None 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 

public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Terry O’Neil, 954 George Street, said he was concerned about Ordinance 14-01 on the authority granted to the City 
Council and staff.  He suggested the Comptroller and Administrator are granted too much authority and 
recommended changing instances of the word authority to authorized action.   
 
Jim Strauss, 246 Ridge, voiced his concern about alcohol-serving quadricycles due to the large quantity of traffic in 
the downtown.  He compared it to the horse drawn carriages and the problems those have caused.   

 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 Clerk Neubeck acknowledged a letter from Charlene Klein voicing her concern about a possible parking garage. 
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 23, 2013, as prepared and distributed 

Motion #1: Alderman Wall moved to approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 23, 2013, as 
prepared and distributed, Alderman Kehoe seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.   
 
 
 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



01.13.14_Council_Minutes    2 

9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the 
Council.  The request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
A. Original Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by K&B 

Restaurant Group LLC, d/b/a The Original Chicago Pizza Company, Inc., 150 Center St., Lake Geneva, 
John Regester, Agent 
 

B. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Megan Kemper and Andrew 
Wisnowski 

 
C. Temporary Class “B” License application submitted by AnneMarie Janikowski on behalf of St. Francis 

Parish Life for the sale of fermented malt beverages at St. Francis Parish Life, 148 W. Main Street, Lake 
Geneva, for Annual Chili Cook-off on February 1, 2014  

 
Motion #2: Alderman Hougen moved to approve the Consent Agenda, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the 
motion passed unanimously. 

 
10.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 None 
 

11. Second Reading of Ordinance 14-01 – an Ordinance to amend Chapter 2, ADMINISTRATION, Article V,  
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS, Division 5, CEMETERY COMMISSION 
Motion #3: Alderman Hill moved to approve Ordinance 14-01 – an Ordinance to amend Chapter 2, 
ADMINISTRATION, Article V, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS, Division 5, CEMETERY COMMISSION, and 
Alderman Kupsik seconded. 
 
Alderman Hill said this is a good move for the Cemetery as well as the City. 
 
Alderman Kehoe asked the reason Oak Hill Cemetery does not want the change and whether it may have to do with 
historic preservation issues. 
 
Alderman Taggart said that changing the structure and powers for the Cemetery Commission is a good thing as it 
clarifies roles and will not change the operations.  He stressed the need for continuity and responsibility of service. 
 
Alderman Hougen said he agrees with Mr. O’Neil’s idea of changing the wording of authority to authorized action. 
 
Attorney Draper said that section reads the Comptroller and Administrator’s authority is limited by the Common 
Council, and changing the wording will not change the discretion given to them. 
 
Alderman Taggart said this is a drastic change for one entity in the City, but this Ordinance is well put together and 
solves many issues now and those that may come. 
 
Alderman Kupsik said it is a long time coming for the Cemetery Board to have a progression of duties. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

12. Discussion/Action on enacting an Ordinance to prohibit the consumption of fermented malt beverages by 
passengers on a commercial quadricycle 
Mayor Connors said Alderman Mott brought this up as the Governor signed this into law in December. 
 
Alderman Kupsik asked if the City was approached by an entity wishing to operate one. 
 
Attorney Draper replied the law is written that it is permissible unless a municipality strictly prohibits it. 
 
Alderman Kupsik said this may work in Madison; however, it may not work in Lake Geneva due to the close 
proximity of bars along with congesting traffic conditions. 



01.13.14_Council_Minutes    3 

 
Alderman Mott agreed and said it is a nifty idea, but it does not fit in the City. 
 
Alderman Taggart said it may be a great idea, but the quadricycle would need room to maneuver. 
 
Motion #4: Alderman Kupsik moved to instruct the City Attorney to draft an Ordinance to prohibit the consumption 
of fermented malt beverages by passengers on a commercial quadricycle, and Alderman Kehoe seconded. 
 
Alderman Hill asked why a conditional use permit would not be needed to permit this kind of activity. 
 
Attorney Draper explained public consumption of alcohol is not allowed; however, the State law gives a loophole 
that consumption is okay only on a quadricycle. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

13.  Discussion of scheduling a date to discuss capital projects      
Administrator Jordan explained staff has a list of capital projects for the City to prioritize such projects.  Each of the 
dates is a Saturday and the workshop should last a couple hours. 
 
Alderman Kupsik asked if one meeting will be sufficient. 
 
Mayor Connors replied it may but it depends on discussion.  He polled the Council, and determined January 25, 2014 
from 9:00am to 1:00pm to be the date and time for the workshop. 
 

14. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 
 
A. Discussion/Action of Cook & Main Streets traffic signal project bids 

Alderman Hill explained the project will be funded from TID #4, and the low bidder was Outdoor Lighting 
in the amount of $87,418.45. 
 
Motion #5: Alderman Hill moved to award a contract for the Cook & Main Streets traffic signal project to 
Outdoor Lighting in the amount of $87,418.45 and the City’s direct purchase of the signal poles, heads, 
and other equipment in the amount of $53,133, and Alderman Hougen seconded. 
 
Alderman Hill explained the project further and elaborated an alternate bid was done for a small traffic 
island. 
 
Alderman Mott voiced his concern the City may do the bump out in the future and suggested going ahead 
with the project. 
 
Alderman Lyon said he is concerned about the benefit for the cost. 
 
Alderman Kupsik said he would be comfortable to move ahead with the project as recommended if 
Director Winkler agrees.  
 
Director Winkler said the only benefit is narrowing the crosswalk and thought it to be an excessive 
amount. 
 
Alderman Taggart said the bump out may be a problem for snow plowing operations and asked if there 
will be enough of a safety benefit to do the bump out. 
 
Director Winkler replied he does not think the bump out project is worth the extra $40,000. 
 
Administrator Jordan said the traffic light will make the intersection safer and the bump outs will cause a 
problem for snow plowing operations as the curbs would be almost constantly nicked by the plow. 
 



01.13.14_Council_Minutes    4 

Alderman Hill asked how much money is left in the line item for traffic signals for TID #4. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied it is roughly $160,000.   
 
The motion passed 7-1, Alderman Taggart voting no 
 

B. Discussion/Action of GAI Construction Engineering Services Proposal for Cook & Main Streets 
traffic signal project 
Motion #6: Alderman Hill moved to approve a contract for construction engineering services with GAI 
Consultants, Inc. for the Cook & Main Streets traffic signal project not to exceed $16,200, and Alderman 
Mott seconded. 
 
Attorney Draper said the administration of liability is unacceptable, and he would need to change that 
provision.   
 
Motion #7: Alderman Hill moved to have the contract modified so terms are acceptable by the City 
Attorney, and Alderman Hougen seconded. 
 
Alderman Hill asked why this modification is necessary. 
 
Mayor Connors said GAI purchased Crispell Snyder and gave the City a contract with language different 
than contracts the City has entered into as there are new provisions. 
 
Motion #7 passes unanimously. 
 
Alderman Lyon verified the approval is contingent upon the Attorney being satisfied and GAI agreeing. 
 
Motion #6 passed 7-1 with Alderman Taggart voting no. 
 

C. Discussion/Action of 911 equipment upgrade/replacement  
Motion #8: Alderman Hill moved to award the 911 equipment upgrade/replacement project to AT&T to 
be funded from 2014 capital equipment replacement and vehicle replacement funds in the amount of 
$130,719.02, and Alderman Lyon seconded. 
 
Alderman Hill explained the current system is at end of life and is a necessary upgrade.   
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

D. Resolution14-R01, establishing wages, salaries and benefits for non-represented employees for the 
2014 budget year 
Motion #9: Alderman Hill moved to approve Resolution14-R01, establishing wages, salaries and benefits 
for non-represented employees for the 2014 budget year, and Alderman Lyon seconded. 
 
Chairwoman Hill said this is a result of the budget, and positions like Clerk, Comptroller, and Building & 
Zoning Administrator are not in it because they have new contracts. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

15. Personnel Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
  

A. Discussion/Action on hiring a Parking Operations Supervisor 
Alderman Kupsik explained this is a new position and would oversee the entire parking operation. 
 
Motion #10: Alderman Hill moved to create a Parking Operations Supervisor and to direct staff to recruit 
for it with a salary range of $40,000 to $45,000, and Alderman Mott seconded. 
 



01.13.14_Council_Minutes    5 

Alderman Hill said this is necessary due to the issues surrounding parking in the community and having a 
person directly responsible will benefit the community. 
 
Mayor Connors asked if knowing how to maintain the Luke system hardware should be in the job 
description. 
 
Alderman Lyon said that particular skill set can be beneficial as it could mitigate some costs. 
 
Mayor Connors added parts are needed but finding someone to repair the machines would be a bonus. 
 
Alderman Wall asked why the City should enter a contract for repairs when it plans on hiring someone to 
repair. 
 
Mayor Connors replied it may be difficult for the City to find such an individual with all the desired skills.   
 
Alderman Kupsik agreed and said there will be a learning curve without any training. 
 
Alderman Kehoe asked if one person is able to handle all the responsibilities. 
 
Mayor Connors replied it centralizes the authority of the Parking Department due to all the part-time 
people involved in running this system.   
 
The motion passed 7-1 with Alderman Wall voting no.   
 

16. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
A. Purchase Orders 

None 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $19,616.68 
Motion #11: Alderman Hill moved to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $19,616.68, Alderman Lyon 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $649,520.20 
Motion #12: Alderman Hill moved to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $649,520.20, and Alderman 
Kupsik seconded. 
 
Alderman Wall asked how many times the Luke Company had to come in to repair. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied he does not know the exact amount but it is at least 15.  He suggested the 
Council think about how repairs are done and repairs being done in a timely fashion. 
 
Alderman Hill said this issue should have been discussed at a prior meeting rather than going straight to the 
City Council. 
 
Alderman Mott questioned whether the yearly contract is necessary and if it could be done monthly instead. 
 
Alderman Taggart said this is the wrong time to discuss the contract; if there are qualms, they should have 
been brought up earlier.   
 
Mayor Connors suggested taking this item off the bills for more discussion and for the Attorney to review 
the terms. 
 
Motion #13: Alderman Hill moved to remove the APT contract for the Luke parking meters, Alderman Wall 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Motion #12, with the adjusted total of $582,420.20, passed unanimously. 



01.13.14_Council_Minutes    6 

 
17. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors  

None 
 

18. Adjournment 
Motion #14: Alderman Mott moved to adjourn, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:19pm. 
 
_______________________________ 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk. 
 

 
 THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

 

     
  









1 

ORDINANCE 14-02 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6, ALCOHOL BEVERAGES OF THE LAKE 
GENEVA MUNICIPAL CODE 

  
  
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

 

1. That the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, is hereby amended by 

adding a section to be numbered 6-4 which section reads as follows: 

 Section 6-4.  Prohibition against fermented malt beverages on commercial quadricycles. 

(a) Definitions: 

(1) “Commercial quadricycle” has the meaning given in s. 340.01(8m) Wis. Stats. 

(2) “Alcohol beverages” has the meaning given in s. 125.02(1) Wis. Stats. 

(3) “Fermented malt beverages” has the meaning given in s. 125.02(6) Wis. Stats. 

(b) No person shall carry any open can, bottle, or other container of alcohol beverages 
which by definition include fermented malt beverages or drink from the same on a 
commercial quadricycle in the City of Lake Geneva. 

2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

 

 Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 

County, Wisconsin, this ____ day of __________, 2014. 

 
 
       ___________________________________    
       JAMES R. CONNORS, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
       
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk 
 

First Reading: 1-27-14 
Second Reading: ______ 

Adoption: ______ 
Published: ______ 



























 
 

 

 

TO:    MAYOR JIM CONNORS & COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:    CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:    JANUARY 27, 2014 

RE:    APPROVAL OF GENEVA BOAT LINES LEASE 

 

Background:  This lease was to be approved if 2012, but the Piers and Harbors Committee wanted 

some of the descriptions cleared up.  The City Attorney made the necessary changes last year, but the 

applicant asked the Committee if they would consider a change in the amount of shoreline he could use.  

The Piers and Harbors Committee approved the Geneva Boat Line’s request and the description has 

been updated. The renewal is for 10 years from 2012 and the cost increases are included in the lease. 

 

Recommendation:  Approve the lease between the City of Lake Geneva and Geneva Boat Lines. 

 

   



Page 1 of 7 

 

PIER LEASE 

 THIS AGREEMENT, made this 12th day of March, 2012, by and between the CITY OF 

LAKE GENEVA, a municipal corporation, party of the first part, Lessor, hereinafter called the 

City, and LAKE GENEVA BOAT LINE, INC., a Wisconsin corporation, party of the second 

part, Lessee, hereinafter called the Company. 

WITNESSETH: 

 1.   That the said City does hereby lease and let to the said Company under all the 

 terms and conditions hereinafter set forth the following described piers, office space, and 

 other areas (hereinafter “rented premises.” The rented premises described in paragraphs 

 1a and 1c are shown on the attached Exhibit B): 

a.   The North Twenty-One feet (21’) of the boat ramp which is located at the 
Northeast corner of the wall to the Riviera building, also commencing at 
the North edge of said ramp, thence North along the edge of the seawall 
Two Hundred Twenty feet (220’) which shall include the current pier with 
the same dimensions and configuration located in riparian areas adjoining 
said seawall, provided that no piers may be extended to a length more than 
ninety feet (90’) and in no way shall block or impede the flow of traffic in 
Fore Bay. 

b. The room used for storage in the northeast corner of the Riviera building. 

c. The seventy-two foot (72’) pier located in the area described in paragraph 
1(a) above, 

d. Pier No. 3, known as the East pier, together with such unobstructed and 
uninterrupted use as is reasonably necessary of the operation of the 
business of the Company and its use of the leased premises of the water 
adjacent, under, and surrounding said Pier, including the bed of the lake 
and the air space above the surface.  The City shall maintain said Pier and 
maintain and operate all outside lighting on and connected with the leased 
premises.  Company shall not make any changes to Pier nor construct any 
structure on, near or under the pier without obtaining City approval in 
advance.  The use of Pier N. 3 is subject to the provisions of paragraph 2 
below. 



Page 2 of 7 

 

2.    The Company will have the right to use the west side of Pier 3 which shall be 

used for daytime public parking.  It is understood the Company will charge for daytime 

parking.  It is further understood that the Company shall be allowed the use of Pier 3 for 

overnight parking.  It is understood that the Company may charge for overnight parking.   

The aforesaid leased premises shall be for the exclusive use by the Company for dockage 

and the transaction of business necessary and convenient in the conduct of its charter and 

boat business, except that the area described in subparagraph “d” above, shall be used in 

common with the general public who may use the pier, including fishing to the extent that 

that activity does not interfere with the Company’s business.  Nothing herein contained is 

intended to create any rights in the general public that do not already exist.  Subject to 

maintenance and special events authorized by the City, the Company shall have 

complete, free, uninterrupted and unobstructed access to the leased premises over and 

above all approaches leading to said premises either by the walks on the East and West 

side of the Riviera building and to Wrigley Drive and Broad Street or through the 

concourse running from the North and South of the Riviera building when said concourse 

is open to the public and not secured by security gates or devices. 

3.  The Company must comply with DNR regulations pertaining to the fueling of boats 

on inland lakes.  This includes having a proper caddy for transporting the fuel from a 

vehicle to the boats and the removal of the caddy from the premises. The fuel caddy 

cannot remain on the premises except for the actual fueling of the boats.  Lessee shall 

comply with all City fire and safety regulations.  Any costs incurred due to injury to 

persons or property shall be borne solely by the Company.  Company shall assume full 

and complete liability for damage to persons or property for any leakage from the tanks, 

or damage emanating from such equipment, and shall be solely responsible for any and 

all damages resulting from any leakage, use or maintenance of any fuel tanks, excepting 

any damages caused by the City or the City’s agents, employees or contractors.  Further, 

Company shall indemnify and hold City harmless from any damage to any person 

including reasonable attorney’s fees incurred by the City in defending any such claims or 

action for any claims arising out of the use or maintenance of any fuel tanks, and 

equipment owned and maintained by Company on City property.   



Page 3 of 7 

 

 It is expressly understood and agreed that Company shall have the exclusive right 

to use the above described areas for the following: 

a.  Exclusive right to rent at Riviera premises power and other boats for boat 
rides, water skiing, fishing, motorized power boats not to exceed thirty feet 
(30’) in length. 
 

b. Exclusive right to rent at Riviera premises power and other boats for boat 
rides or rentals, water skiing and water sports in general from rented premises; 
boats not to exceed thirty feet (30’) in length (exclusive of Gage Marine 
rights). 

 
c. For the sale of marine supplies generally. 

 
d. Exclusive right to rent at Riviera premises sailing craft, with or without motor, 

no limit on length. 
 

e. Exclusive right at Riviera premises to carry passengers for hire in sailing craft, 
with or without motor, no limit on length. 

 
f. To carry on all other activities necessary and incidental to the uses set forth 

above, including the right to maintain the existing ticket office on the 90-foot 
(90’) pier described in paragraph 1(c) above.  Provided, however, that no 
structure shall be erected upon any of the leased premises without the written 
permission of the City. 

 
g. Company shall have the right to rent wave runners, jet skis, or similar 

personal watercraft. 
 

4. The said Company shall not unreasonably obstruct the common ways and shall 

keep the premises in a neat, sanitary, and presentable condition at all times.   

5. The said Company shall pay for its own electric lights on the facilities over which 

it has exclusive control on a metered basis. 

6.   The Company shall not be liable for any repair and maintenance costs during the 

term of this Lease or the renewal thereof, except for normal cleaning and sanitation of the 

leased  pier area, provided, however, the Company shall not have any cleaning or 



Page 4 of 7 

 

sanitation responsibilities during the months of November, December, January, February 

and March of each year. 

7. The term of this lease shall be ten (10) seasons, commencing April 1, 2012. The 

Company’s seasoned occupancy of premises shall commence April 1 and ending 

November 15 of each year. 

8.  Rental payment for Pier NO. 3, and the other location describe in 1, a,b,c, and d, 

for the first year of this lease, shall be in the total amount of $30,447.83 per year. 

9 The parties agree that the rent for the above facilities described in this paragraph 

shall be adjusted upward annually at the rate of 3%. 

10. The parties agree that parking in the Riviera Drive shall be limited to parking for 

loading and unloading only and shall be permitted only for the period of time posted by 

the sign in the loading and unloading area.  No other parking shall be permitted. 

11. All rents unless specified otherwise herein shall be paid in two (2) installments of 

one-half (½) each with the first installment due on July 15 of each Lease year and the 

second installment due on August 15 of each Lease year. 

12. The said Company shall obtain public liability insurance in the aggregate amount 

of One Million and no/100 Dollars ($1,000,000.00) covering the event of death or injury, 

and in the aggregate amount of One Hundred Thousand and no/100 Dollars 

($100,000.00) covering the event of property damage and said Company shall furnish a 

certificate of such insurance coverage to the City Clerk of the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

within fourteen (14) days of the execution of this Lease.  The Company shall provide a 

current certificate of insurance that shall name the City as an additional insured and shall 

provide for a thirty (10) day notice in the event of cancellation.   

13.  The City shall not be held responsible or liable for any damage or loss to the 

Company’s property.   



Page 5 of 7 

 

14. It is definitely understood and agreed that if the said Company shall default in any 

of the covenants and agreements herein contained or shall fail to operate and use the 

premises for the purposes set forth above or shall fail to pay the rent when due, and, if the 

Company shall fail to cure the same within 14 days of written notice to the Company 

(provided, however, if the same cannot be reasonably cured within that time, then said 

time shall be reasonably extended provided the Company initiates said cure within said 

time and diligently pursues said cure), then the Common Council of the City of Lake 

Geneva may terminate this lease.  The business of the Company is to be conducted in a 

business-like fashion insuring the safety of the public and the adherence to all local, state 

and federal ordinances or statutes.  In the event the public safety is endangered or the 

public laws violated and if the Company shall fail to cure said endangerment or violation 

within 14 days of written notice to the Company (provided, however, if the same cannot 

be reasonably cured within that time, then said time shall be reasonably extended 

provided the Company initiates said cure within said time and diligently pursues said 

cure), then the Common Council of the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA may terminate this 

Lease. 

15. It is further provided that no assignments or sale of the Company’s rights under 

this Lease shall be made either by the Company or through voluntary assignment or 

bankruptcy, or under execution, and any attempt of voluntary or involuntary transfer shall 

render this Lease null and void.   

16 It is agreed between the parties that construction of any new improvements by the 

Company may not be done without the written consent of the CITY OF LAKE 

GENEVA.   

 17. The Company agrees not to change any locks installed in doors, passages, 

service  cabinets or other real estate without the express written of the City.  In the 

event any locks or keys have been changed by the Company in the past, the City shall 

have the right to require said locks or keys to be returned to their original condition at 

Company’s expense.  The City shall also have the right to require keys to any Company 



Page 6 of 7 

 

facility in the event of emergency including but not limited to fires or emergency repairs.  

The Company shall be responsible for all costs incurred for additional keys under this 

provision.   

18. The Company shall have the right to remove all trade fixtures upon the 

termination of the Lease.  Fixtures that have been attached to the building in any way 

may only be removed if any and all damages due to the attachment or removal can be 

corrected to the satisfaction of the City.  Those fixtures that remain shall become the 

possession of the City following the Company’s permanently vacating the premises.  It is 

the responsibility of the Company to maintain their signs on the building in accordance 

with all applicable building and zoning regulations.   

 19.   Any requirement in this Lease for approvals shall be deemed to require written 

 approval from the appropriate party to the Lease.  The officers or authorized agents or 

 employees of the appropriate party to the Lease shall sign said approvals. 

 20. All parties have read this Lease and understand its terms and conditions and 

 intend to be legally bound by all of the terms and conditions of the Lease. 

 21. It is understood and agreed by the parties that the facilities being leased are not 

 public utilities. 

 22. If the premises leased hereunder or any part thereof is destroyed or damaged by 

 tornado, fire or any other cause, the City agrees to promptly and expeditiously repair and 

 restore the premises.  The Company’s rental charges and license fee payment under the 

 License Agreement shall proportionately abate, in whole or in part based upon the 

 damage or destruction until completion of the repairs or rebuilding. 

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA has caused this 

Lease to be executed by the Mayor of the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, countersigned by the City 

Clerk, and sealed with its corporate seal, and the said LAKE GENEVA BOAT LINE, INC., has 

caused this Lease to be signed by its President, countersigned by its Secretary, and sealed with its 



Page 7 of 7 

 

corporate seal, and all parties represent that each of the signers have full authority to execute the 

same. 

 

In Presence of:        CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

_______________________       By:      
          JIM CONNORS, MAYOR 

         Countersigned: 

               
         Tim Neubeck,  City Clerk 

Approved as to Form:       Lake Geneva Boat Line, Inc. 

 
         By:        
Daniel S. Draper, City Attorney  Kent Martzke, President 

 

CORPORATE SEAL        Countersigned: 

 

                  
                                                 Secretary 

 

 

 
 

 



 

EXHIBIT B 



 
 

 

 

TO:    MAYOR JIM CONNORS & COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:    CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:    JANAUARY 27, 2014 

RE:    SHOP LEASES FOR RIVIERA 

 

Background:  The Piers and Harbors Committee recommended that the 2014‐2015 shop leases be 

approved with a 3% increase each year and a new section stating that shop owners need to get along 

with their neighbors or face losing their lease.  The leases are in your packet and will be executed upon 

your approval. 

 

Recommendation:  Approve the 2014‐2015 Riviera shop leases. 

 

   



















































































































Employee Handbook       CORRECTIONS 

502.4	PTO	BANK	SCHEDULE			
 
PTO will be banked as of January 1st and prorated in the first and last year of employment from the employee's hire 
date.  
 
Table 5.1 ‐ FULL TIME MPLOYEES
 
YEARS OR SERVICE  

 
ANNUAL PTO ELIGIBILITY 

MAXIMUM BANK LIMIT  

 

 

< 1 year   64 hours (8 days*)   64 hour s (8 days*)  
1‐5 years   152 hours (19 days*)   176 hours (22 days*)  
6‐10 years   192 hours (24 days*)   216 hours (27 days*)  
11‐15 years   232 hours (29 days*)   256 hours (32 days*)  
16 or more years   248 hours (31 days*)   272 hours (34 days*)  
 

A maximum of 24 PTO hours may be carried forward from one year to the next.  PTO hours that have been carried 
forward will be paid at the employee's wage from the prior year.  
During the first ninety (90) days of employment, an eligible employee will bank PTO but shall not be eligible to use it.  
 

TABLE 5.2 – PART TIME EMPLOYEES 

Regular year‐round part‐time employees, who work 23 hours or more per week, will receive a pro‐rated portion of PTO 

based on the number of hours worked in the prior year.  To calculate their PTO bank, the annual hours worked from the 

prior year are divided by 52; times the multiplier for their years of continuous service.  There is no PTO carryover 

provision for part‐time employees. 

Years of Service  Annual PTO Eligibility  Maximum Bank Limit 

< 1 year  average hours x 1  average hours x 1 

1‐5 years  average hours x 2  (average hours x 2)  

6‐10 years  average hours x 3  (average hours x 3)  

11 or more years  average hours x 4  (average hours x 4)  

 

507.	Disability	Insurance		
�
The City provides and pays the full premiums for long‐term disability insurance for full‐time employees.  The long‐term 

disability payments commence after 180 days of absence from work because of a covered accident or sickness and will, 

if necessary, be paid to the employee until the employee reaches age sixty‐five (65).  The Long Term Disability policy 

shall guarantee a payment to employees of sixty‐six percent (66%) of their salary up to a maximum of $6,000/month. 

Employees who are eligible for and utilizing the long‐term disability insurance shall not be eligible for payment of 

medical leave bank benefits. 

 



  

Taxpayer 

Mayor /                
Common Council    

(Elected) 

City Attorney  
(Elected) 

Municipal Court 
Judge          

(Elected) 
City Clerk Comptroller 

Court Clerk 

Asst Court Clerk 

Assessor 
(Contracted) 

City Administrator 

Lakefront 
Harbormaster 

Parking 
Operations 
Supervisor 

Beach 
Seasonals 

Administrative 
Lieutenant  

Boat Ramp 
Seasonals 

Riviera 
Security 
Guards

Assistant Chief of 
Police

Data Entry Clerk 
(2) 

Fire Department 
Fire Chief 

Lieutenants (3) 

Captains (3) 

Chief Engineer 

Deputy Chief 

Firefighters/ 
EMTs (26) 

City	of	Lake	Geneva	 DRAFT	APPENDIX	A	
	Organizational	Chart	

Building & Zoning 
Administrator 

Building/Zoning 
Admin Asst 

Code Enforcer 

Chief of Police 

Deputy City Clerk - 
Treasurer 

Patrol Officers 
(12.5) 

Patrol Sergeants (3) 

Crossing 
Guards (3) 

Asst Fire Chief Parking 
Enforcers (7) 

Police/Fire 
Commission 

City Planner 
(Contracted) 

City Engineer 
(Contracted) 

Parking Clerk 

Accounting Clerk 

Fire Prevention 
Bureau 

Inspectors 

Admin. 
Assistant 

Utility 
Commission 

Director 

WWTP 
Superintendent 

Water 
Superintendent 

Office Manager 

Operators (2) 

Payroll/Acctng 
Clerk 

Billing Clerk 

Operator 
Foreman 

Operators (4) 

Assistant DPW 
Director 

   DPW Director 

City Hall Janitor 

Riviera Custodian 

Arborist 

Street Workers (8) 

Street/Parks 
Seasonals 

Working 
Foreman

Sexton & 
Cemetery 
Operation 

Library Director 

Admin Associate 

Youth Services 
Librarian 

Informational 
Technology/ 

Technical Services 
Associate 

Library Board 

Public Services 
Coordinator 

Patrol Lieutenant  

Booking (5) 

Reserve Officers 
(15) 

School Liaisons 
(1.5) 

Library Assistant II

Maintenance Staff

Library Assistant II

Reference Service 
Associate 

Circulation Services 
Associate 

Workforce 
Development Student 

Library Assistant I 
(5) 

Library Assistant II

Detectives (2) 

Note:  Chart does not include temporary employees. 
1-24-14 

Full-time 
Dispatch (5) 

Communications 
Supervisor 

Part-time 
Dispatch (4) 



1 
 

CITY	OF	LAKE	GENEVA	
JOB	DESCRIPTION	

 

TITLE:   Assistant Director of 
Public Works 

REPORTS TO:   Director of Public 
Works 

DEPARTMENT:   Public Works  POSITIONS SUPERVISED:   Street Department & 
Cemetery Operation 

FLSA STATUS:   Exempt  UNION:  None 

SALARY RANGE:  $53,000 ‐ $60,000  DATE APPROVED/AMENDED:   

 
The following job description duties are illustrative, and the person holding the position may be required 
to perform other duties of a similar nature or otherwise related to the position. 
 
POSITION SUMMARY 
Under the direct supervision of the Public Works Director, inspects, directs and oversees work in the 
operation and maintenance of certain City Buildings, street lights, traffic signals, parkway trees, streets 
and storm sewers, and the maintenance of City facilities and parks. The Assistant Director of Public 
Works is responsible for a Department of approximately 13 full time and 3 seasonal employees. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:  

1. Directs, plans, reports, evaluates, supervises, coordinates street maintenance operations, and 
related activities and services of the Department. 
 

2. Responsible for maintenance of City facilities and parks. 
 

3. Oversee the Cemetery Operation and coordinates their activities with the Street Department. 
 

4. Insures the proper servicing of all equipment, including safety checks and recommends and 
coordinates the scheduling of major repairs for equipment and vehicles. 

 
5. Assigns, schedules and oversees daily activities of the Department. 

 
6. May prepare specifications and obtain quotations for certain City repairs and new equipment. 

 
7. Directs and oversees the completion of various street maintenance and construction activities. 

 
8. Oversees the scheduling and completion of work by City crews or contractors in the repair and 

construction of all types of storm drainage, box culverts and curb and gutters, setting forms for 
concrete, the removal of weeds and grass from City right‐of‐ways, forestry operations, various 
lakefront activities including the Riviera, street cleaning and setting of necessary traffic control 
for routine construction safety. 

 
9. Prepare and maintain records of all work and maintenance, including repair orders and time and 

material reports. 
 

DRAFT JOB DESCRIPTION UPDATE 

1‐20‐14 



2 
 

10. Maintain the City’s Wisconsin Local Roads (WISLR) street inventory with the Director of Public 
Works. 

 
11. Assist the Director of Public Works with the application for Tree City USA. 

 
12. Evaluate work performance of subordinates, prepares performance evaluations and effectively 

recommend termination, suspension and other disciplinary matters of subordinates. 
 

13. Skill in communications, verbal and written, with a diverse range of people, including the proper 
handling of emotional situations. 

 
NONESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS: 

1. Assists with preparation of budgetary estimates and division supply and equipment needs for 
upcoming fiscal year. 
 

2. Confers with Director on service and replacement of equipment. 
 

3. Attends professional training courses, meetings and conferences to keep abreast of current 
trends in the field. 
 

4. Trains subordinate personnel in the areas of new techniques and other special skills. 
 

5. Confers with citizens on problems, concerns, and accidents to resolve routine situations. 
 

6. Performs other related duties as assigned. 
 
SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS & SKILLS 

 Knowledge of:  
– Modern methods, materials, equipment and tools used in the repair and maintenance 

of a variety of automotive and mechanical equipment. 
– Operating principles of heavy equipment and gasoline and diesel engines. 
– Principles and practice of supervision including assigning, evaluating and modification of 

work. 
– Occupational hazards and standard safety precautions necessary in the work and duty 

and non‐duty injury requirements. 

 Ability to: 
– Establish and maintain cooperative relationships with elected officials, city 

administration, employees and citizens contacted in the course of work. 
– Effectively use time and resources to accomplish activities. 
– Supervise others and maintain effective relations with those encountered in the course 

of work. 
– Read and interpret engineering drawings of street, storm sewer and City right‐of‐way 

locations and other documented resources necessary for locating, maintaining and 
repairing City streets. 
 

 Experience and Training Guidelines‐ Any combination of education and experience  
that would likely provide the required knowledge and abilities is qualifying. A typical  
way to obtain the knowledge and abilities would be: 



3 
 

– BS degree in Civil Engineering or related field and a minimum of 2 years of public works 
or engineering‐related experience. 

– Possession of a valid Wisconsin driver’s license. 
– CDL or ability to obtain in 1 year. 

 
This description has been prepared to assist in properly valuating various classes of responsibilities, 
skills, working conditions, etc., present in the classification. It is intended to indicate the kinds of tasks 
and characteristic levels of work difficulty that will be required of positions that will be given this title. 
Nor is it intended to limit, or in any way modify the right of any supervisor to assign, direct and control 
the work of employees. The use of a particular expression or illustration describing duties shall not be 
held to exclude other duties not mentioned that are of similar kind or level of difficulty. 
 
CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT 
This position is subject to the terms and conditions of the City of Lake Geneva Employee Handbook, as 
may be amended, and is classified as a Regular Full‐Time Employee.  The normal work week is 40 hours, 
however, hours may fluctuate and occasionally may exceed 40 hours in a work week. 














































	1-27-14 FLR Agenda
	01.13.14_Finance_Minutes
	1-27-14 City Council Agenda
	1-13-14 City Council Minutes
	Operators Licenses
	Probationary Licenses
	Ordinance14-02 Re Prohibition against consumption of alcohol on commercial quadricycles
	Disc Golf Course Signage
	2014 Geneva Boat Line Lease Cover Letter
	Lake Geneva Boat Line Pier Lease
	Lake Geneva Boat Line Pier Lease Map
	2014 Riveira Shop Leases Cover Letter
	Riviera Shop Leases
	Luke Maintenance Contract
	Employee Handbook Corrections (502.4 & 507)
	Employee Handbook Appendix A: Organizational Chart
	Assistant Public Works Director Job Description
	Prepaid Bills
	Regular Bills

